

From: Rory Moore <opra+request-21874-f6f8bc8b@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 18, 2021 10:21 PM
To: OPRA
Subject: OPRA request - The Township of Nutley Zoning Board of Adjustment property at 275 Kingsland St.

Dear Nutley Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

I seek the initial request presented to the Nutley Board of Adjustments for The Township of Nutley Zoning Board of Adjustment is scheduled to review a code interpretation regarding the property at 275 Kingsland St. the property being considered for a warehouse and truck terminal. The report was provided to the Nutley Sun. The request is public and I want a copy.

I will mediate this request in 7 business days.

Yours faithfully, Rory

Rory Moore

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-21874-f6f8bc8b@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@nutleynj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Nutley Township? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dnutley_township&c=E,1,gksINQGy4TGtHFJYLwzJQHEuC7_ekh6NasZ7B99nAle_q4WOQas_NW_aPKz7_L45_tgahRgyxfHImuTwKjCMDUvkxIf76q-pl5VYR5Ou9Tof4F6yGM,&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,lnqnBUVkoK1z8M MdUAnbEpfc4eVy8HuWUrw57IsX169UakCb3QHW7tncSV734tHQKHb9to24O78lgen8PcrL35wEXa_KNWBsXbgoVkQzRD2CBuKUPzE,&typo=1